FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of:
Americans for Job Security
Stephen DeMaura, individually and MURNo.
in his capacity as Treasurer
COMPLAINT

1. Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (“CREW”) and Melanie
Sloan bring this complaint before the Federal Election Commission (“FEC”) seeking an
immediate investigation and enforcement action against Americans for Job Security and Stephen
DeMaura, individually and as president and treasurer of Americans for Job Security, for direct
and serious violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act (“FECA”).

Complainants

2. Complainant CREW is a non-profit corporation, organized under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. CREW is committed to protecting the right of citizens
to be informed about the activities of government officials and to ensuring the integrity of
government officials. CREW is dedicated to empowering citizens to have an influential voice in
government decisions and in the governmental decision-making process. CREW uses a
combination of research, litigation, and advocacy to advance its mission.

3. In furtherance of its mission, CREW seeks to expose unethical and illegal conduct
of those involved in government. One way CREW does this is by educating citizens regarding
the integrity of the electoral process and our system of government. Toward this end, CREW
monitors the campaign finance activities of those who run for federal office and publicizes those

who violate federal campaign finance laws through its website, press releases and other methods



of distribution. CREW also files complaints with the FEC when it discovers violations of the
FECA. Publicizing campaign finance violators and filing complaints with the FEC serves
CREW’s mission of keeping the public informed about individuals and entities that violate
campaign finance laws and deterring future violations of campaign finance law.

4. In order to assess whether an individual, candidate, political committee or other
regulated entity is complying with federal campaign finance law, CREW needs the information
contained in receipts and disbursements reports that political committees must file pursuant to
the FECA, 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1. CREW is hindered in its programmatic
activity when an individual, candidate, political committee or other regulated entity fails to
disclose campaign finance information in reports of receipts and disbursements required by the
FECA.

5. CREW relies on the FEC’s proper administration of the FECA’s reporting
requirements because the FECA-mandated reports of receipts and disbursements are the only
source of information CREW can use to determine if a candidate, political committee or other
regulated entity is complying with the FECA. The proper administration of the FECA’s
reporting requirements includes mandating that all reports of receipts and disbursements required
by the FECA are properly and timely filed with the FEC. CREW is hindered in its programmatic
activity when the FEC fails to properly administer the FECA’s reporting requirements.

6. Complainant Melanie Sloan is the executive director of Citizens for
Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, a citizen of the United States, and a registered voter
and resident of the District of Columbia. As a registered voter, Ms. Sloan is entitled to receive
information contained in reports of receipts and disbursements required by the FECA, 2 U.S.C. §

434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1. Ms. Sloan is harmed when a candidate, political committee or



other regulated entity fails to report campaign finance activity as required by the FECA. See
FEC v. Akins, 524 U.S. 11, 19 (1998), quoting Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 66-67 (1976)
(political committees must disclose contributors and disbursements to help voters understand
who provides which candidates with financial support). Ms. Sloan is further harmed when the
FEC fails to properly administer the FECA’s reporting requirements, limiting her ability to
review campaign finance information.
Respondents
7. Americans for Job Security (“AJS”) is a tax exempt organization organized under

section 501(c)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code and based in Alexandria, Virginia.

8. AJS is not registered as a political committee with the FEC.
9. Stephen DeMaura is the President and Treasurer of AJS.
Factual Allegations

10. Between January 15 and October 31, 2010, AJS spent $8,971,043 on independent
expenditures and electioneering communications, largely on broadcasting television and Internet
advertisements in 20 primary and general elections.! See Americans for Job Security, FEC Form

5. October Quarterly Report, October 15, 2010 (“October Quarterly Report™); Americans for Job

Security, FEC Form 5, Year-End Report, January 31, 2011 (“Year-End Report™); Americans for

Job Security Electioneering Communications Reports, available at: http:/query.nictusa.com/cgi-

bin/fecimg/?C30001135. Most of the advertisements AJS broadcast and disclosed as independent

I AJS’s spending through October 31, 2011 is provided to permit a direct comparison between
AJS’s spending on independent expenditures and electioneering communications and the group’s
total spending for its fiscal year, which ended on October 31, 2011 according to the tax return

AJS filed with the Internal Revenue Service. See AJS 2009 Form 990, at 1 (attached as Exhibit
C). AJS’s spending for calendar year 2011 is provided below.
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expenditures and electioneering communications are included on the discs attached as Exhibits A
and B.2

11.  AJS reported to the FEC it spent $4,414,524 on independent expenditures and
$4,556,519 on electioneering communications through October 31, 2010, and $4,908,846 on
independent expenditures and electioneering communications for calendar year 2010. See
October Quarterly Report at 1; Year-End Report at 1-3, 43-47.

12. A review of AJS’s advertisements reported as independent expenditures for
calendar year 2010 shows they all expressly advocated the election or defeat of identified
candidates for federal office. For example, AJS spent $156,243 on September 9 and 23, 2010
producing and broadcasting two advertisements telling voters “Ohio needs to vote against™ Rep.
Zack Space (D-OH), and to “vote against” him. See October Quarterly Report at 2, 5, 7; Exhibit
A, tracks 1 and 2.

13.  AJS spent $323,234 on September 9 and 23, 2010 producing and broadcasting
two advertisements telling voters “it’s time to vote against” Democratic House candidate Bryan
Lentz, and to “vote against” him. See October Quarterly Report at 2, 5, 8; Exhibit A, tracks 3
and 4.

14.  AJS spent $352,431 on September 10 and 24, 2010 producing and broadcasting
two advertisements telling voters “we can’t afford to send” Democratic House candidate Trent
Van Haaften to Washington, and to “vote against” him. See October Quarterly Report at 2, 6, 7;

Exhibit A, tracks 5 and 6.

2 CREW obtained most of the advertisements on the discs from AJS’s website,
http://www.savejobs.org/ mediacenter.php, and AJS’s YouTube channel,
http://www.youtube.com/user/ajssavejobs. In addition, one was obtained from
http://politicalcorrection.org/adcheck/201009210002, and one from http://politicalcorrection.org/
adcheck/201010250008.




15.  AJS spent $443,959 on September 10 and 23, 2010 producing and broadcasting
two advertisements telling voters “it’s time vote . . .out” Rep. Jason Altmire (D-PA), and to
“vote against” him. See October Quarterly Report at 3, 5, 8; Exhibit A, tracks 7 and 8.

16.  AJS spent $358,984 on September 14 and 29, 2010 producing and broadcasting
two advertisements telling voters to “vote no on” Rep. Robert Etheridge (D-NC), and to “vote
against” him. See October Quarterly Report at 3, 6, 9; Exhibit A, tracks 9 and 10.

17.  AJS spent $464,795 on September 15 and 30, 2010 producing and broadcasting
two advertisements telling voters to “vote no on career politician” Rep. Rick Boucher (D-VA),
and to “vote against” him. See October Quarterly Report at 3, 7, 9; Exhibit A, tracks 11 and 12.

18.  AJS spent $472,220 on September 16 and 30, 2010 producing and broadcasting
two advertisements telling voters to “vote against” Rep. Michael Arcuri (D-NY). See October
Quarterly Report at 4, 6, 9; Exhibit A, tracks 13 and 14.

19.  AJS spent $559,586 on September 17 and October 1, 2010 producing and
broadcasting two advertisements telling voters to “vote against” Rep. Larry Kissell (D-NC). See
October Quarterly Report at 4, 10; Year-End Report at 45; Exhibit A, track 15.

20.  AJS spent $750,024 on September 17 and October 1, 2010 producing and
broadcasting two advertisements telling voters to “vote against” Rep. Heath Shuler (D-NC). See
October Quarterly Report at 4, 10; Year-End Report at 45; Exhibit A, track 16.

21.  In addition, AJS spent more than $500,000 in independent expenditures on get-
out-the vote calls, Internet advertising, and direct mail in 123 federal elections. See Year-End
Report at 2-45.

22.  AJS also spent significant funds on electioneering communications. For example,

AJS spent $479,268 on January 15, 2010 producing and broadcasting an advertisement



promoting Scott Brown, then the Republican candidate in the January 19, 2010 special election

for a U.S. Senate seat in Massachusetts. Americans for Job Security, FEC Form 9, 24 Hour

Notice of Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering Communications, Amended, June 30,

2010, at 3. AJS’s advertisement first told viewers that “behind closed doors, Washington
decides the future of our health care, with no transparency or accountability. They are slashing
Medicare and raising taxes, and only listening to the special interests.” AJS then said that “one
Massachusetts leader says slow down, get health care right. Scott Brown says protect Medicare,
don’t raise taxes, listen to the people, not the lobbyists.” AJS’s advertisement concluded by
encouraging voters to “call Scott Brown and tell him you agree Washington should listen to us
on health care for a change.” Exhibit B, track 1.

23.  AJS spent $913,096 on May 3, 2010 producing and broadcasting an
advertisement criticizing William (Bill) Halter, then a candidate in the June 8, 2010 primary
election for the Democratic nomination for a U.S. Senate seat in Arkansas. Americans for Job

Security, FEC Form 9, 24 Hour Notice of Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering

Communications, May 3, 2010, at 2. In AJS’s advertisement, several Indian speakers

obstensibly “thanked” William Halter for providing jobs to India. The narrator then stated that
“while millionaire Bill Halter was the highly paid director of a U.S. company, they exported jobs
to Bangalore, India,” and “with almost 65,000 Arkansans out of work, we need jobs, too.” AJS’s
advertisement concluded by stating “Bangalore says ‘thanks’ Bill Halter. Arkansas, tell Bill
Halter thanks for nothing.” Exhibit B, track 2.

24.  AJS spent $490,000 on May 6, 2010 producing and broadcasting another

advertisement criticizing Mr. Halter. Americans for Job Security, FEC Form 9, 24 Hour Notice

of Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering Communications, Amended, June 30, 2010, at



3. This advertisement first told viewers that “politicians — they say one thing, and do another.”
AJS’s advertisement then stated “Bill Halter says he’s never outsourced American jobs, but the
facts say that when he was a highly paid corporate director, his company outsourced jobs to
India. Those jobs could have boosted a community here in Arkansas, but all they boosted was
Bill Halter’s company’s bottom line.” The advertisement concluded by encouraging voters to
“call Bill Halter, tell him to support policies for job creation here in America.” Exhibit B, track
3.

25.  AJS spent $143,000 on June 24, 2010 producing and broadcasting an
advertisement promoting Ken Buck, then a candidate in the August 10, 2010 primary election for
the Republican nomination for a U.S. Senate seat in Colorado. Americans for Job Security, FEC
Form 9, 24 Hour Notice of Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering Communications, June
25,2010, at 2. AJS’s advertisement first told viewers that “Washington in a cesspool filled with
political insiders who think more government is the solution.” AJS’s advertisement then stated:
“Not Ken Buck. Ken Buck stands up to the insiders in both parties. Ken Buck’s conservative
plan to get Colorado back to work: No to bailouts, no to debt, no to big government spending.
Yes to low taxes for job creation that helps families.” AJS’s advertisement concluded by
encouraging voters to “call Ken Buck, tell him to keep fighting for smaller government and
policies that support taxpayers.” Exhibit B, track 4.

26. AJS spent an additional $171,700 on June 29, 2010 broadcasting the

advertisement, Americans for Job Security, FEC Form 9, 24 Hour Notice of

Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering Communications, June 30, 2010, at 3, and a

further $126,496.70 on July 6, 2010 broadcasting it, Americans for Job Security, FEC Form 9




24 Hour Notice of Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering Communications, July 6, 2010,

at 3.
27.  AJS spent $318,874.30 on July 13, 2010 producing and broadcasting an
advertisement criticizing Mr. Buck’s opponent in the August 10, 2010 primary election, Jane

Norton. Americans for Job Security, FEC Form 9, 24 Hour Notice of Disbursements/Obligations

for Electioneering Communications, July 14, 2010, at 3. This advertisement began by stating
“our country is at the brink — Colorado workers and families need relief.” AJS’s advertisement
then stated: “Yet, Jane Norton supported the largest tax hike in Colorado history, costing us
billions. And Jane Norton’s record on government spending? The state bureaucracy she
managed grew by $43 million in just three years.” The advertisement concluded by encouraging
voters to “call Jane Norton, tell her no more tax hikes and government spending.” Exhibit B,
track 5.

28.  AJS spent an additional $175,956.60 on July 20, 2010 broadcasting this

advertisement. Americans for Job Security, FEC Form 9, 24 Hour Notice of

Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering Communications, July 20, 2010, at 3.

29.  AJS spent $585,800 on July 26, 2010 broadcasting another advertisement

criticizing Ms. Norton. Americans for Job Security, FEC Form 9, 24 Hour Notice of

Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering Communications, Amended, July 28, 2010, at 3.

This advertisement began by stating “liberal politicians will say anything, but talk is cheap,” as
photographs of Ms. Norton, President Obama, and Sen. Michael Bennet (D-CO) were shown.
AJS’s advertisement then asserted the “real Norton record” is that “Norton pushed the largest tax
hike in Colorado history, as a regulator she managed a multimillion dollar surge in government

spending. Yup, talk is cheap. But Jane Norton’s real record has cost us plenty.” The



advertisement concluded by encouraging voters to “tell Jane Norton no more high taxes and
spending.” Exhibit B, track 6.

30.  AJS spent $45,100 on July 26, 2010 producing and broadcasting an advertisement
criticizing Billy Long, then a candidate in the August 3, 2010 primary election for the
Republican nomination for a U.S. House seat in Missouri. Americans for Job Security, FEC

Form 9, 24 Hour Notice of Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering Communications, July

26,2010, at 3. AJS’s advertisement first told viewers “reckless spending, earmarks, debt —
bankrupting our country. Politicians and insiders are at the trough.” The advertisement then said
“take Billy Long — he says he’s against earmarks, but while on the airport board of directors he
voted to use more than $3 million in congressional earmarks for a brand new bus terminal. A
terminal that now sits empty. The Billy Long bus terminal to nowhere.” AJS’s advertisement
concluded by encouraging voters to “call Billy Long and tell him we’re sick of earmarks and bus
terminals to nowhere.” Exhibit B, track 7.

31.  AJS spent $54,572 on September 7, 2010 producing and broadcasting an
advertisement criticizing Rep. Harry Teague (D-NM), then a candidate in the November 2, 2010

election for a U.S. House seat in New Mexico. Americans for Job Security, FEC Form 9, 24

Hour Notice of Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering Communications, September 7,

2010, at 3. AJS’s advertisement first told viewers the economy is in “a tailspin” with
“unemployment on the rise,” and “they just continue the taxing, spending, and bailouts.” The
advertisement then said “Harry Teague was instrumental in passing a job-killing cap and trade
bill. Teague’s tax would mean higher electric rates for families, higher gas prices, and cost us up
to 12,000 jobs in New Mexico.” AJS’s advertisement concluded by encouraging voters to “tell

Harry Teague to stop his reckless spending, bailouts, and job-killing taxes.” Exhibit B, track 8.



32.  AJS spent $980,256 on October 20, 2010 broadcasting an advertisement
criticizing Gov. Joe Manchin (D-WV), then a candidate in the November 2, 2010 general

election for a U.S. Senate seat in West Virginia. Americans for Job Security, FEC Form 9, 24

Hour Notice of Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering Communications, September 21,

2010, at 3. AJS’s advertisement said: “You’ve heard about how Joe Manchin supported the
Obama stimulus that wasted money on turtle tunnels, ant research, and cocaine for monkeys.
But that’s not their only waste. Their stimulus wasted money on studying the atmosphere of
Neptune, hunting for dinosaur eggs in China, and even the international accordion festival. We
asked for jobs. What we got was waste. Really.” The advertisement concluded by encouraging
voters to “tell Obama and Manchin not to stimulate us anymore.” Exhibit B, track 9.

33.  AJS also spent $72,100 on September 3, 2010 broadcasting an advertisement
supporting Pat Toomey, then a candidate in the November 2, 2010 general election for a U.S.

Senate seat in Pennsylvania. Americans for Job Security, FEC Form 9, 24 Hour Notice of

Disbursements/Obligations for Electioneering Communications, September 3, 2010, at 3. The

content of this advertisement is not readily available.

34, From November 1, 2009 through October 31, 2010, AJS’s fiscal year, AJS’s total
expenditures were $12,417,809. See AJS 2009 Form 990, Part IX. Asa result, 72.2 percent of
AJS’s total spending for that fiscal year was for independent expenditures and electioneering
communications.

COUNT

35.  FECA and FEC regulations define a “political committee™ as “any committee,

club, association, or other group of persons which receives contributions aggregating in excess of

$1,000 during a calendar year or which makes expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000
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during a calendar year.” 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(A); 11 C.F.R. § 100.5(a). “Expenditures” for the
purpose of this definition only includes “funds used for communications that expressly advocate
the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate.” Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. at 80.

36.  AJS made expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000 during 2010. AJS
reported to the FEC it spent $4,908,846 on independent expenditures for 2010, all of which were
expenditures for communications that expressly advocated the election or defeat of a candidate.

37.  In addition, only organizations whose “major purpose” is the nomination or
election of federal candidates can be “political committees.” Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. at 79.
The FEC conducts a fact-intensive case-by-case analysis of an organization to determine if its
major purpose is the nomination or election of federal candidates. Federal Election Commission,
Political Committee Status, Supplemental Explanation and Justification, 72 Fed. Reg. 5595, 5601
(Feb. 7, 2007) (“Supplemental E&J”); The Real Truth About Obama, Inc. v. FEC, 796 F. Supp.
2d 736, 751 (E.D. Va. 2011). An organization can satisfy the major purpose doctrine through
sufficiently extensive spending on federal campaign activity. See FEC v. Massachusetts Citizens
for Life, Inc., 479 U.S. 238, 262 (1986); Supplemental E&J, 72 Fed. Reg. at 5601.

38.  Anindependent expenditure is, by definition, an expenditure expressly advocating
the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, 2 U.S.C. § 431(17), and an advertisement
that qualifies as an electioneering communication is the functional equivalent of express
advocacy, Citizens United v. FEC, 130 S. Ct. 876, 889-890 (2010).

39.  As demonstrated by its extensive spending on federal campaign activity, AJS’s
major purpose in 2010 was the nomination or election of federal candidates. In the fiscal year
ending October 31, 2010 — two days before the 2010 elections took place — AJS spent 72.2

percent of its expenditures on independent expenditures and electioneering communications.

11



40. FECA and FEC regulations require all political committees to register with the
FEC within 10 days of becoming a political committee. 2 U.S.C. § 433(a); 11 C.F.R. § 102.1(d).

41.  AJS is not registered as a political committee with the FEC.

42. By failing to register as a political committee, AJS violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and
11 C.FR. § 102.1(d).}

COUNT 11

43.  FECA and FEC regulations require all political committees to file periodic reports
with the FEC. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1(a). These reports must, among other
things, identify all individuals who contribute an aggregate of more than $200 in a year to the
political committee and the amount individual each contributed, identify all political committees
that made a contribution and the amount each committee contributed, detail outstanding debts
and obligations, and list all expenditures. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b); 11 C.F.R. § 104.3.

44,  AJS has not filed any of these periodic reports with the FEC.

45. By failing to file periodic reports required of political committees, AJS violated 2

U.S.C. § 434(2)(4) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.1(a).

3 The FEC previously considered complaints alleging AJS violated the FECA by failing to
register as a political committee and by failing to file periodic reports disclosing contributions
and disbursements. See MURs 5694 and 5910. The General Counsel recommended finding
reason to believe AJS violated the FEC and conducting a full investigation, but the Commission
failed to approve the recommendations on a 3-3 vote. Three commissioners asserted in a
statement of reasons they voted against the recommendations because they concluded AJS had
not made $1,000 in expenditures expressly advocating the election or defeat of a candidate, and
had not made the nomination or election of federal candidates its major purpose, because none of
the advertisements at issue qualified as express advocacy. By contrast, in the 2010 elections AJS
unquestionably engaged in express advocacy.
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CONCLUSION
WHEREFORE, Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington and Melanie Sloan
request that the Federal Election Commission conduct an investigation into these allegations,
declare the respondents to have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act and applicable FEC

regulations, impose sanctions appropriate to these violations, and take such further action as may

A

Melanie Sloan

Executive Director

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics
in Washington

1400 Eye Street, N.W.

Suite 450

Washington, DC 20005

(202) 408-5565 (phone)

(202) 588-5020 (fax)

be appropriate.

13



Verification

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington and Melanie Sloan hereby verify
that the statements made in the attached Complaint are, upon information and belief, true.

Sworn pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

Melanie Sloan

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 8th day of March, 2012.

Lisa Drew
District of Columbia, Notary Public
My Commission Expires
July 31, 2014
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Internal Revenue Service

ST benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code {(except black lung

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satlsfy state reporting requirements.
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OMB No 1545-0047

2009

n to Public
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H(a) Is thus a group retum
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H{c) Group exemption number P>
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| L Year of formation: 199 8];_ State of legal domicile: DC

[Part 1] Summary

o | 1 Brefly describe the organization's mission or most significant actvities: THE ORGANIZATION PERMITS
% BUSINESSES TO WORK TOGETHER TO PROMOTE A STRONG JOB-CREATING ECONOMY
§ 2 Check thisbox P> L ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 1 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, ine 1a) 3 3
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the govemmg body (Part V1, ine 1b) 4 2
@ | 5 Total number of employees (Part V, ine 2a) 5 1
§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) [ 4
E 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part Viii, column (C), line 12 Ta 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, hine 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o [ 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part Viii, ine 1h)
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vi, ine 2g) 3,624,654.] 12,411,053.
E 10 Investment income (Part Vi, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 1,264. 631.
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), knes 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e)
12_ Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vili, column (A), ine 12) 3,625,918.| 12,411,684.
13 Grants and simifa (A), ines 1-3)
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2 | 16a Professionallfiptira 8 (Part’ u , Ine 11e) ,105.
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19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 ine 12 135,371. <6,125.>
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85)20 Total assets (Part X, lne 16) 706,529. 700,403.
o] 21 Total liabilites (Part X, line 26) X
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 706,529. 700,403.
[Part T | Signature Bloc
Under penaities of perjury, | that | hava thus return, including 0 schedules and and to the best of my knowiedge and ballef, it is trus, correct,
and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer} is based on all information of which preparer has any knowiedge
wn |} el L2 e W2/
Here ighature of officer vt Date 7/
STEPHEN DEMAURA
Type or print name and title
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::::sterg ;g‘ﬂm—];7% / ( tszﬁ’lfnlwed » D
sk RONCONI SEGARRA & ASSOCIATES LLP

EiN D>

Use Ol | simwioea. N6390 MAIN STREET, SUITE 200

aPes WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221 Phoneno. > 716-633-1373
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) @ Yes L _JNo
932001 02-04-10  LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2009)
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[ ]
Form 990 (2009) AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978 Page2
| Eart m l Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1

Briefly descnbe the organization's mission:

THE ORGANIZATION PERMITS BUSINESSES TO WORK TOGETHER TO PROMOTE A
STRONG JOB-CREATING ECONOMY IN WHICH WORKERS HAVE GOOD JOB
OPPORTUNITIES AND BUSINESSES CAN THRIVE. THE ORGANIZATION PROMOTES
GOVERNMENTAL POLICY THAT REFLECTS ECONOMIC ISSUES OF THE WORKPLACE.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not isted on

the pnor Form 990 or 990-E2? DYes Dﬂ No
If "Yes," descrnibe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes DT_I No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Scheduie O.

Descnbe the exempt purpase achievements for each of the organization's thres largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 11,330, 889 ¢ Including grants of $ )(Revenue$ 12,411,053,
EDUCATING THE PUBLIC THROUGH TELEVISION, RADIO, NEWSPAPER AND DIRECT
MAIL ADVERTISING AMONGST OTHER FORMS ON ECONOMIC ISSUES WITH A
PRO-MARKET, PRO-PAYCHECK MESSAGE.

4b (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4¢c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Descnbe In Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )
_4e Total program service expenses » $ 11,330,889.

832002

Form 990 (2009)

02-04-10
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[
1)
Form S80 (2009 AMERICANS FOR JOB_ SECURITY 52-2062978 Page3
[Part er Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes,* complete Schedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect poltical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3| X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actwmes? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4
5 Section 501(c}{4), 501(c}(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
raporting requirement and proxy tax? /f "Yes,® complete Schedule C, Part il 5 | X
6 Did the organization mamntain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | € X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonc land areas, or histonc structures? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part I 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part ili 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21; serve as a custodlan for amounts not iisted in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes, complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quastendowments?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 'Yes ? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, VIll, IX, or X
as apphicable 11| X
® Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, .
Part V1. ,,r': N
® Did the organization report an amount for nvestments - other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of is total . )
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? /f “Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part Vil.
® Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, hine 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total o
assets reported in Part X, ne 167 If Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIll. -
® Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in b
Part X, kne 167 If "Yes, ® complete Schedule D, Part IX. R S
® Dud the organization report an amount for other liabiities 1 Part X, kne 25? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X.
® Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses . . l
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. )
12  Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If *Yes,"® complete * l
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xill 12 X
12A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No - N !
If "Yes,* completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xill is optional [12a X |
13 Is the organization a school descnbed in section 170(b)(1}A}n)? If “Yes,* complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If *Yes,* complete Schedule F, Part | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), iine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,* complete Schedule F, Part lf 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), Iine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assnstance to mdwoduals
located outside the United States? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Part Il . 16 X
17 Did the organization repart a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part iX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross imcome and contnbutions on Part VIil, nes
1¢ and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gnoss incomse from gaming actlvmes on Part VIHi, ine 9a? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part lli 19 X
20 ___Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes, ° complete Schedule H 20 X
Form 990 (2009)

932003
02-04-10




Form 990 (2009) AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978 Paged

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to govemments and organizaticns In the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 17 If *Yes,* complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il
22 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to indwiduals in the United States on Part iX,
column (A), line 27 If *Yes, * complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il
Did the organization answer *Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5§ about compensation of the organization's curvent
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f “Yes,* complete
Schedule J .
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue wnh an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes, ® answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No*, go to line 25
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception?
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of® issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time during the year?
25a Section 501(c){3) and 501({c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If “Yes," complete Scheduls L, Part |
b Is the organization aware that it engaged 1n an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prnor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 930 or 990-E2? /f “Yes,* complete
Schedule L, Part |
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disquaified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part Il
Dud the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employes, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection commrttee msmber, or to a person related to such an individual? If *Yes," complate
Schedule L, Part Ili
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties, (see Schedule L, Part IV
nstructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A curvent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes of the organization (or a family member) was
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indlrect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If *Yes, * complete Schedule M
Did the organization receve contnibutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualfied conservation
contnbutions? If “Yes,® complete Schedule M
31 Did the organization hiquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease opefatlons?
If "Yes," complate Schedule N, Part |
Did the orgamization sell, exchangse, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedufe N, Part If
Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part |
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Parts ll, lll, IV, and V, line 1
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organization?
If *Yes, " complate Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actrvmes through an entity that is not a related organzation
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Vi
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, ines 11 and 19?

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0.

o

g8

8 4 8 8 8 8 B

Yes | No

24a X

24b

24d

PR

@
NNNNNMMINN

8 4 18 |8 & |18 |8

932004
02-04-10
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| Part V| Statements Regarding fing Other IRS Filings and Tax Tax Compliance
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Retums. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a i
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b :
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming _ __;
(gambiing) winnings to pnze winners? 1c| X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements ]
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 23 H
b if at least ons Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2 | X
Note. if the sum of ines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fifa this retum. (see instructions) A !
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year covered by this retum? 3a X
b if *Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If *No," provide an explanation in Schedule O
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If *Yes.® enter the name of the foreign country: P> ;
See the nstructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and ;
Financial Accounts. !
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that t was orisapartytoa prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes,” to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction? 5S¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contnbutions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization nclude with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductibie contributions under section 170(c). . :
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services
provided to the payor? 7a
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 . 7c
d if "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durning the year I 7d I i
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal :
benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, dunng the year. pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? il
g For all contnibutions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h For contributions of cars, boats, arplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 508{a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the - i
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsonng organization, have excess business holdings * . :
at any time dunng the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds. A !
a Did the organizaton make any taxable distnbutions under section 48667 9a
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: )
a intiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part VIii, ine 12 10a i
b Gross receipts, inciuded on Form 990, Part Viii, line 12, for public use of club facilties 10b ' I
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter: .
a Gross income from members or shareholders : 11a '
b Gross income from other sources (Do not het amounts due or paid to other sources agamst [
amounts due or received from them.) 11b :
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in keu of Form 10417 12a
b_If "Yes,* enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recelved or accrued dunng the year 1 12b | ;
Form 990 (2009)

932005
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Page 6

emance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes" respons to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No” response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b balow, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O Sees instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goverming body . 1a !
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b i
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other _ N
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key empioyees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a matenal diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 | X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a X
b Are any decisions of the govemlng body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng the year :
by the following: . N
a The goveming body? ga| X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the goveming body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If “Yes, " provide the names and addrasses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? 10a X
b If “Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affilates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b]|
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of ts goveming body before filing the form? 11| X
41A Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ) . :
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,* go to line 13 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse
to conflicts? 12b
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f *Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this is done 12¢
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons incliude a review and approvai by independent ;
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? - i
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
it *Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See mstruct:ons) |
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a .. !
taxable entity dunng the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requirng the organization to evaluate its participation l
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s i '
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  Lst the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make ts Forms 1023 (or 1024 i applicable), 990, and 980-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
D Own wabsite I'__l Angother's website Eﬂ Upon request
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if 50, how), the organization makes its govermning documents, confiict of interest policy, and financal
statements available to the publc.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>
STEPHEN DEMAURA - (703) 535-3110
707 SOUTH WEST STREET, PMB 551, ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314
Form 990 (2009)
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[Part Vil] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete thrs table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for thve calendar year ending with or within the organzation's tax
year. Use Schedule J-2 f additional space 1s needed.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- n columns (D), (E), and (F) f no compensation was paid.
® List ali of the organization's current key employees. See instructions for definition of “key employee.®
® List the organzation's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recerved reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organrzation and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; nstitutional trustees; officers; key employess, highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

[j Check this box iIf the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per 5 from from related other
week E - the organizations compensation
K H organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
E E z E‘ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
3|8 s [2g] and related
ART EACKNEY
DIRECTOR 0.50|X 0. 0. 0.
NICHOLAS TERZULLI
SECRETARY 0.50(|X X 0. 0. 0.
STEPHEN DEMAURA
PRESIDENT/TREASURER 40.00 X X X 109,750, 0.] 17,448.

932007 02-04-10

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978 Page8
I Fal’t Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) © D) (E) A
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per 5 from from related other
week g - the organizations compensation
sz 3 organization {W-2/1089-MiSC) from the
é g & g (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
s|2 g8 H and related
E|2|z)5 58] & organizations
2|28 |2 3] g 94
1b Total > 109,750. 0.] 17,448.
Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those kisted above) who received more than $100,000 In reportable
compensation from the organzation ! 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on - . 4
line 1a? If *Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual iisted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization _ 1
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes, " complste Schedule J for such indwidual 4 X
5 Did any person hsted on ine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to N |
the organization? If "Yes," complste Scheduls J for such person 5 X

Section B. independent Contractors

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that receved more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization.
(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Descrnption of services Compensation
LIBERTY SERVICE CORPORATION, 3 S. TEJON
STREET, #250, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80903 CONSULTING 260,000.
THE NOVEMBER COMPANY
904 WAYNEWOOD BLVD., ALEXANDRIA, VA 22308 |[CONSULTING 172,250.
NORWAY HILL ASSOCIATES
30 NORWAY HILL ROAD, HANCOCK, NH 03449 CONSULTING 151,303.
PATTON BOGGS, L.L.P.
2550 MAIN STREET, WASHINGTON, DC 20037 LEGAL SERVICES 115,111.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than !
$100,000 in compensation from the organization P> 4 !
Form 990 (2009)

932008 02-04-10
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Form 990 (2009 AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY
Igart Viil | Statement of Revenue

(A)
Total revenue

(8)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

€

Unrelated

business
ravenue

(D}
Revenue
excluded from
tax under
sections 512,
513,0r514

1 a Federated campagns 1a

b Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

1d

Govemment grants (contnbutions) 1e

c
d Related organizations
e
f

All other contributions, giits, grants, and

1f

simitar amounts not included above

infines 1a-11 §

Contnbutlons,.‘glfts, grants
and other similar amounts

T a

Totai. Add lines 1a-1f

>

SEE SCHEDULE O

Business Code]

900099

12411053.

12411053.

evenue

a
b
c
d
e
t

Prog_l"am Service

All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

12411053.

Bl

other similar amounts)

5 Royalties

3  investment income (including dividends, interest, and

4  income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

>
|
>

>

631.

631.

{i) Real

(1) Personal

6 a Gross Rents

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss)

d Nest rental ncome or (loss)

| <

7 a Gross amount from sales of

(i) Secunties

(1) Other

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gain or (loss)

d Net gain or (loss)

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contnbutions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, ine 18

b Less: direct expenses

Other Revenue

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part lV, line 19
b Less: direct expenses
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances
b Less. cost of goods sold

i ¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

b

b

[P

b

»

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code]

11a

b

c

d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Totai revenue. See instructions.

12

vy

12411684.

12411053.

631.

532009
02-04-10

Form 990 (2009)
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| Part IX'| Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must compiete ali columns.
Alii other organizations must compiete column (A) but are not required to compilete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, ] (8) (C) D)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill, Total expenses P ® | Maragement and Fg,’:ég‘:;';g

1

2

10
11

o o Qa6 oaa

12
1.3
14
15
16
17
18

19

SYNNS

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S.
See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above, to disqualtfied
persons (as defined under section 4358(t)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan contributions (include secton 401(k)
and section 403(b) emplayer contributions)

Other employes benefits

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (non-employees):
Management

Legai

Accounting

Lobbying X
Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17
investment management fees

Other

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any faderal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
Insurance

Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered
above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total
expenses shown on line 25 below.)

MEDIA SERVICES /PLACEME

152,659.

17,448.

9,705.

325,703.

150,987.

3,300,

347,871.

6,374.

25,275.

12,679.

16,772.

12,078.

101374!852.

POSTAGE & DELIVERY

363,893.

TELEPHONE SERVICES

269,793.

MAIL SERVICES

183,287,

PRINTING AND REPRODUCTI

139,064.

All other expenses

6,069.

Total functionai expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f

12,417,809,

sa"‘ﬂﬂ.ovﬂ

Joint costs. Check here p» || it following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

932010 02-04-10

Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009 AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY
|PartX lBaiance Sheet

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- non-interest-beanng 1,099.] 1 458,205.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 648,475.| 2 201,080.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recewvable, net 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part il .
of Schedule L 5
6 Recewables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section N :
4958(f)(1)) and persons descrbed n section 4958(c)(3)}B) Complete ) :
Part il of Schedule L 6
a2 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other . !
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 77,579. . o . ]
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 36,495. 56,931.] 10¢ 41,084.
11 investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, ine 11 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 24.] 15 24.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal lne 34) 706,529.] 18 700,403.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
a 21 Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E‘_E, 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, !
_g highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il : ! . !
- of Schedule L . 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payabile to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 (Cther habiities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26__ Total iiabiiities. Add lines 17 through 25 0. 26 0.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> L and complete |
3 lines 27 through 29, and iines 33 and 34. ~ :
g 27 Unrestncted net assets 27
g 28 Temporanly restricted net assets 28
° 29 Permanently restncted net assets 29
o Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P> and ;
5 complete lines 30 through 34. n ;
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 0.] a0 0.
& |a1 Paidin or capnal surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 0.] 31 0.
<
% |32 Retamed eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 706 ,529.] 32 700, 403.
2 |33 Total net assets or fund balances 706,529.] 33 700,403.
___| 34 Total iabilties and net assets/fund balances 706,529.] 34 700,403.
Form 990 (2009)
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Forrm 990 (2009) AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978 pPage12
[Part X Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990" @ Cash D Accrual D Other )
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explan tn Schedule O.
2a Were the organzation's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ’ 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X

¢ [f *Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an imdependent accountant? 2¢
if the organzation changed erther its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedule O
d if "Yes® to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financia! statements for the year were 1ssued on a
consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:
] Separate basis [ consolidated basis L] Both consolidated and separate basis _ j
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audtt or audits? If the orgamzation did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits, 3b
Form 990 (2009)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities bl s
(Form 90 or 990-E2) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2009
Department of tha Treasury P Complete if the organization is described below. Open to Public

intemal Revanue Servico P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. inspection

if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part Vi, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Saction 501(c)(3) organizations. Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part i-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Sgction 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part iV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part Vi, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part il-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part ii-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
it the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part iV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), then

® Saction 501(c){4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part lil.
Name of organization Employer identification number

AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978
| Part l-K| Complete if the organization s exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and direct political campaign activities in Part [V.
2 Political expenditures »s3 4,351,478.
3 Volunteer hours 0.

[Parti-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 »s
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 >3
3 |f the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? 3 ! Yes L_JNo
4a Was a correction made? |:| Yes D No
b If “Yes," descnbe in Part V.
art I- omplete if the organization is exempt under section c), except section C)3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function actwities >3 4,351,478.
2 Enter the amount of the fiing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities >s
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
hne 17b ’s 413511478'
4 D the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? X1 ves L Jno
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EiN) of all section 527 political organizations to which payments were made.
For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organzation's funds. Also enter the amount of political contributions received
that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a political action committes
(PAC). if additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV,
(a) Name {b) Address {c) EIN {d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
filng organization's | contributions received and
funds. If none, enter-0-. |  promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political orgaruzation.
If none, enter -0-.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
LHA
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omplete if the organization is exempt un
{election under section 501(h)).

A Check P L__| if the fillng organization belongs to an affitated group.
B Check » ] ithe filng organization checked box A and "hmited control” provisions apply.

(a) Fiting
organization's
totals

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term “expenditures® means amounts paid or incurred.)

(b) Affiiated group
totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to infiuence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body (direct lobbying)

Tota! lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

Total exempt purpose expendrtures (add lines 1c and 1d)

- 0 0 06

Lobbylnlnontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

if the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b} is: The iobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e. C
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000. ’
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 11)

Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0

Subtract ine 1f from Iine 1c. if zero or less, enter -0

- - T n

If there 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or ine 11, did the orgamzatlon fila Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year?

D Yes D No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete ail of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

(or fiscal year beginning in) (e) 2008

(b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009

(e) Total

2a_Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots celling amount . . .
{(150% of line 2d, column (e)) ’ ‘ .

f Grassroots lobbying expendrtures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2009

932042 02-04-10




Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978 pages
| Eart II-E Complete l?l %e organization Is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

~ (election under section 501(h)).

(a)

{b)

Yes No

Amount

1 Dunng the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on fines 1¢ through 1i)?

Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legisiators, their staffs, government officials, or a legistative body?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

Other activities? if "Yes,* descnbe in Part iV

a
b
c
d
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
f
g
h
i
i

Total. Add lines 1c through 11

2a Did the activities in ine 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d i the fillng organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did #t file Form 4720 for this year? . :
-art NII-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501 01(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

Yes No

1 Waere substantially all (30% or more) dues receved nondeductible by members?

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

LM

3 Did the organization agree to camyover lobbying and poltical expenditures from the pnor year?

b L kgl

Part liI-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6) if BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No" OR if Part lll-A, line 3 is answered

IIYes.Il
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 12,411,053.
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible iobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of palitical
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year 2a [12,286,943.
b Carryover from last year X 2b
¢ Total 2c [12,286,943.
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1){A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 12,411,053.
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to camyover to the reasonable estmate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expendnture next year? 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendttures (see instructions) 5 <124,110.>

IPart IVa{ Supplemental Information

Complste this part to provide the descnptions required for Part I-A, ine 1, Part |-B, ine 4; Part I-C, line 5; and Part iI-B, ine 11. Also, complete this part

for any addrtional information.

PART I-A, LINE 1:

THE ORGANIZATION INCURRED INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES FOR MAILINGS AND

TELEVISION ADS IN OPPOSITION TO OR SUPPORT OF CANDIDATES. THE

ORGANIZATION SEEKS A CONGRESS THAT IS MORE RECEPTIVE TO THE

ORGANIZATION'S MISSION.

Scheduie C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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L] L »
Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered *Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12,
guemu Ro\':r:;:. sl‘;’.“"' P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY

Employer identification number

52-2062978

| Part |- | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or ACcounts. Gompiete ff the

organization answered "Yes® to Form 930, Part IV, line 6.

N D WN

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contnbutions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (dunng year)

Aggregate vaiue at end of year

Did the organization inform ali donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for chartable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose confermng

D Yes

D Yes

impermissible private benefit?
l Part Il: l Conservation Easements. Complste if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, ina 7.

DNo

DNO

1

a ooy

P&ose(s) of conservation easements heid by the organization (check ail that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) Preservation of an histoncaily important land area

Protection of natural habitat
Preservation of open space

Preservation of a certified histonc structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Held atthe End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements

Totai acreage restncted by conservation easements

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

2R

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/068

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the tax

year p»

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located P>

Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the periodic monitonng, inspection, handiing of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds?

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year P>

Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easemeants during the year P> $
Doas each conservation easement reported on ine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170h}4)B)()
and section 170(h)(4){B)1)?

D Yes

:] Yes

DNO

l___lNo

In Part XIV, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its ravenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

nchude, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

[Partlil] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes"® to Form 980, Part IV, iine 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenus statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of pubiic service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of

the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncai treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to
these tems:

(i) Revenues inciuded n Form 990, Part Vili, iine 1 . > 3
(i) Assets included in Form €80, Part X . . Ce . . s
2 if the organization received or heid works of art, histoncal treasures, or other simiiar assets for financiai gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these tems:
a Revenues included in Form 980, Part VIl, fine 1 » 3
b Assets inciuded in Form 990, Part X . . |
g_;xﬁ For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

02-01-10




Schedule D {Fonm 990) 2009 AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978 Page2
[Part T Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems
(check ail that apply):

a L—__] Pubiic exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b [:] Scholarly research e []other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a descnption of the organization’s collections and explamn how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIv.
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receve donations of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be mantained as part of the organization’s collection? I:l Yes D No
_ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compiete if organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 8, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? . [ ves l:] No
b if *Yes,” explain the arangement in Part XIV and complete the following tabie:

Amount
¢ Beginning baiance 1c
d Additions dunng the year 1d
e Distributions dunng the year 1e
t Ending balance . 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, ime 217 LI ves L Ino

b_if "Yes," expiain the arrangement in Part XIV.
l Part V= I Endowment Funds. Compiste if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, ine 10.

(a) Cumrent year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions - ..
Net nvestment eamings, gans, and losses
Grants or scholarships e
Other expenditures for faciities
and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

Board designated or quasiendowment »> %

Permanent endowment P> %

Term endowment P> %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are heid and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . 3afi)
(i) related organizations 3alii)
b If *Yes® to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Descnbe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
] Part VI?'I Investments - Land, Buildingj., and Equipment. See Form 980, Part X, line 10.

o aouv

-n

bl

S’OUN

Descniption of investment (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumuiated {d) Book value
basis (iInvestment) basis (other) deprectation
1a Land

b Buiidings

¢ Leasehold mprovements

d Equipment

o Other 77,579 36,495, 41,084.
Total. Add iines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) __ » 41,084.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978 Page3
[Part VII] Investments - Other Securities. See Form 930, Part X, Ine 12.
(a) Descnption of secunty or category {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of secunty) (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives .
Ciosely-held equry interests
Other

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, co! (B) ine 12.) !
[Part Vill] investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, ine 13.

{a) Description of investment type (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 13.) > . - ) ]
Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 15.

(a) Descnption (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.) »
Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 980, Part X, Iine 25.

1. (a) Descnption of hability (b) Amount

Federal income taxes '

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25.) »
2. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financiai statements that reports the organization's iiability for

uncertain tax positions under FiN 48.

02-01-10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2009




Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978 Page4
Part Xi | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), ine 12)
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part iX, column (A), ine 25)
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract ine 2 from iine 1
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7
8

-h

investment expenses
Pnor period adjustments
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.)
9 Totai adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 10
IPart Xt | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vili, ine 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments
Donated services and use of faciities
Recovenes of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIV.) B
Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part Vili, ine 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part VHil, line 7b 4a
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) 4b .
¢ Add iines 4a and 4b . 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, | Part I, ine 12) [
[ Part Xillf Reconciliation of of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retumn
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . 1
2 Amounts included on iine 1 but not on Form 990, Part iX, iine 25:
a Donated services and use of faciities
b Pnor year adjustments
c Other losses
d
e

@ (N |D {0 & (LN

105

[ O - N B - ]

(2]

-

Ll

Other (Descnbe in Part XiV.)

Add iines 2a through 2d 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from iine 1 3

4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, iine 25, but not on ine 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b
b Other (Descnbe in Part XiV.)

¢ Add ines 4a and 4b 4c

Total expenses. Add iines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 18.) 5
] Part XIVI Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part iii, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, Iine 4; Part
X, Iine 2; Part Xi, line 8; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil}, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any addrtional information

&&

2 Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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LA LY 'D
SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | OMSma oo
(Form 990 or 990-E2) P Complete if the organization answered 2009
*Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
. or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Publi
3’@1’5“;‘.51.,".” sI:cs." P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p> See separate instructions. |n3pe¢:_°nu ¢ ,
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978
- Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations onty).
Complate If the organization answersd *Yes*® on Form 990, Part IV, iine 25a or 25b, or Fonm 990-EZ, Part V, iine 40b.
1 (a) Name of disquaiified person {b) Descnption of transaction (‘3“ c::?

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disquaiified persons dunng the year under

> s
| J

section 4958
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on iine 2, above, resmbursed by the organization

| Eart || | Loansto and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, ine 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, iine 38a.

(a) Name of interested (b) Loan to or from | (c) Onginal prncipal |  (d) Balance due (e)in q)) Aé)gar%vg? () Written

person and purpose the organization? amount default? cgmm:ttee? agreement?

To From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

Total ) | 2]
_ Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interesied Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, iine 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship betwesn interested person and {c) Amount and type of
the organzation assistance

Erﬂl] Business Iransactions Involving Interested Persons.

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes"® on Form 990, Part [V, iine 28a, 28b, or 28¢.
(a) Name of mterested person (b) Relationship between interested |  {c) Amount of (d) Descnption of é" S’}gg{‘g of
person and the organzation transaction transaction ?e?/nenuelgg 8
Yes No
THE NOVEMBER COMPANY ORMER PRESIDENT 172,250.MICHAEL DUB X

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the
Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR SCHEDULE L CONTINUATIONS
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990

OMB No_1545-0047
(Form 990) Complete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on 2009
Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
i i bpmag P> Attach to Form 990. inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

IN WHICH WORKERS HAVE GOOD JOB OPPORTUNITIES AND BUSINESSES CAN THRIVE.

THE ORGANIZATION PROMOTES GOVERNMENTAL POLICY THAT REFLECTS ECONOMIC

ISSUES OF THE WORKPLACE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6: THE ORGANIZATION HAS OVER 100

MEMBERS WHICH PAY MEMBERSHIP FEES THAT ARE DEPOSITED INTO THE GENERAL FUND

AND WILL SUPPORT THE BROAD MISSION AND EFFORTS OF THE ORGANIZATION. THE

ALLOCATION OF DUES TO THE VARIQUS ACTIVITIES OF THE ORGANIZATION WILL BE

DETERMINED BY THE PROFESSIONAL STAFF AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: A COPY OF THE FORM 990 IS PRESENTED

TO THE ORGANIZATION'S PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND IS ALSO REVIEWED

WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF AN ATTORNEY BEFORE IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION WILL PROVIDE

COPIES OF EXEMPTION APPLICATION AND THE LAST THREE FORM 990'S. 1IN

ADDITION, THE ORGANIZATION WILL ALSO PROVIDE COPIES OF ORGANIZATION

DOCUMENTS THAT WERE EXHIBITS OR ATTACHMENTS TO THESE DOCUMENTS BUT NOT

OTHER DOCUMENTS OR POLICIES.

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: THE NOVEMBER COMPANY

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: MICHAEL DUBKE IS THE OWNER OF THE

NOVEMBER COMPANY AND WAS A FORMER PRESIDENT OF AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY

AND NOW PROVIDES MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES TO THE ORGANIZATION.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009

932211
02-03-10
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 T Yy e
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2009
Form 990 or to provide any additional information. (o] to Public:
e Y P Attach to Form 990, |n§:2c:o: “
Name of the organization Empiloyer identification number
AMERICANS FOR JOB SECURITY 52-2062978

PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12, 13 & 14

THE ORGANIZATION CURRENTLY DOES NOT HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST,

WHISTLE BLOWER OR WRITTEN DOCUMENT RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION POLICY IN

EFFECT BUT IS WORKING ON IMPLEMENTING THEM IN FUTURE YEARS.

PART VIII, LINE 2A

MEMBERSHIP DUES AND VOLUNTARY ASSESSMENTS OF MEMBERS

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9980. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
932211
02-03-10




